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Lindi Bowen

From: d@qr.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 29 November 2004 11:19 AM
To: mark.paton@epa.qld.gov.au
Cc: Lindi Bowen; Cross, Mandy;
Subject: Removal of lots from the EMR.

Mark,

In February this year we organised a download of all land which could be
identified as owned by QR and on the EMR. The results were loaded into
our database so that we could identify the land to avoid re-notifying it
or to determine if it may have been incorrectly listed.

We recently supplied a list of lots proposed for divestment from QR to
the Lindi to run a cross check to the EMR as a final check to ensure we

had correctly, identified any of the land which is listed and will now be
sold..

Of the approximately 155 lots we have found that 14 lots appear on the
EMR but that these 14 lots were not identified in our project as
requiring listing. Many of these are in the process ,of negotiation for
sale, or are tagged for going to auction in the very near future, (some
as early as next weekend).

1 have collated some plans/maps for the land in question as the case or
start of the case to have them removed (or not) .

Unfortunately the issue is of some urgency. Would there be any chance
in the next day or two of getting one of your senior people to review
the data with us as the fastest way of progressing this.

This would be done at our offices to enable the use of our electronic

land information systems.

Will try to ring you a little later to discuss.

Regards!
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EMR/CLR

Page I of' 3

Source Description:

Summary of LGA DaM
Date Printed: 04/03/2005

QR July04 bulk notifn LGA 300 Warwick

^7r^o h (oc-cIac^ /
EMM1104A

Vl.0.6

LGA Lot No Plan No Street Suburb/City N. A. Owner Name

300 377 SP122153 MILLHILL MILLHILL 50 QUEENSLAND RAIL
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